
From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: pqc evaluation criteria doc
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 2:44:02 PM

Hi Dustin —

I looked over the stuff at www.nit.gov/pqcrypto, and the slides from your talk at PQCrypto 2016. The 
competition looks very interesting, and I’m looking forward to finding out more at future meetings. When 
the CFP goes out I’ll let Chris Peikert at Michigan know (he works on lattice-based cryptography). Talk to you 
later!

-Carl

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 at 11:23 AM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: pqc evaluation criteria doc

Carl,
I’m attaching our latest version of our Submission requirements/Evaluation criteria document, so 
you can get familiar with it. Please don’t distribute it to anyone outside of NIST. On Friday, the 
finalized version will be posted on our website:
www.nist.gov/pqcrypto
Dustin

mailto:carl.miller@nist.gov
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov
mailto:carl.miller@nist.gov
http://www.nist.gov/pqcrypto

